

Continuation of September 2 meeting  
At the Saupe residence on September 10, 2009.

Roll Call: Present; LeRoy Gondringer, Richard Bresnahan, Steve Saupe, Ken Mergen, Kelly Martini, Steve Plantenberg, Renee Smith.  
John Merdan was absent.

Motion by Bresnahan seconded by Gondringer to set the date for an all township meeting on October 6 at 8:00pm., in the St Anna Church basement. Post cards will include special invitation from the supervisors to inform and advise the people of plans in place for a township maintenance facility.

We need to establish an agenda for the meeting. It will include the following:

1. Introduction and welcome by the clerk. Township officials present will be introduced.
2. Election of a moderator.
3. Task force members are presented and recognized.
4. Plantenberg guide through the task force summary. Questions and discussion and input will follow.
5. Last topic will be location and land parcel.

Motion by Bresnahan, seconded by Gondringer, to send post cards to all township residents to inform them about the October 6 meeting. Martini will print and post them. All in favor, motion carried.

Motion by Bresnahan to adjourn.